From:

No.F CN____,U_Z&_________—’

H.P. Forest Department

Dated D/Shala, thel. 30 -7 — JOH0

D.F.O. Dharamshala. To: C.C.F. (T) Dharamshala

Subject. Diversion of 753931 Ha of forest land for the construction of Central University

Memo:

Fncl: 3 folders

North Campus Dharamshala, Tehsil Dharamshala, District Kangra within the
jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Division, District Kangra (H.P.).

Kindly refer to your Office Endst. No. C. XXVlll-a-17(s)D/Shala-10309-11 dated
14 032020 and Endst No. C.XXVlll-a-17(s)D/Shala-3647-49 dated 25.06.2020 on the

subject cited above.

In this regard the point wise reply submitted by the User Agency to the
observation raised vide above referred letter is as under

Point No. 1. As submitted by User Agency, total number of 4448 trees which
are standing on 16 number of constructional zones, are required to be felled for
proposed constructional activities of Central University campus.

Point No. 2. The Digital Map and Layout Plan of the proposed area submitted
by the User Agency have been uploaded as Additional Document in Online Part | and

copies of the same are enclosed herewith.

Point No. 3. In this matter the User Agency has submitted that the boundaries
of area have been marked on spot by fixing boundary pillars in all the 16 Construction
Zones. where forest land has been proposed for diversion.

It is therefore, requested that the necessary approval for the diversion of
75 3931 ha of forest land for the construction of above mentioned project may kindly be
obtained from the Govt. of India under the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 and

conveyed to this office

——

Division ké\gf’ﬁfﬁcer,
Dharamshala Forest Division
Dharamshala.




